



Beeston North Community Action Team Minutes of Meeting The Nurseryman Public House Tuesday 23rd October 2018

Present:

Councillor Steve Carr Councillor Barbara Carr Alex McLeish PCSO Craig Gealy Broxtowe Borough Council Broxtowe Borough Council Broxtowe Borough Council Nottinghamshire Police

1. Welcome, Introductions & Apologies

Cllr Steve Carr welcomed everyone to the meeting.

14 residents attended the meeting 1 resident sent apologies

2. Minutes of the last meeting - matters arising

Feedback from the issues raised at the last meeting is as follows:

- Loud music and ASB in properties on Carwood Road a meeting has been held with PA Housing and Broxtowe Borough Council and an action plan created. Continue to report noise to the council or PA Housing. If threatened report to the police.
- Parking issues on Wallet Avenue/Boundary Road mobile CCTV continues to visit the site / approx. 20 tickets have been issued.
- An excess of weeds growing through pavements and hedgerows on Wallet Avenue an extra spraying/scrape has been organised, especially Bourne Close.
- An identified speeding car on Wallet Avenue resident to give Steve the registration of the vehicle **Police informed / registration plate did not exist.**
- The running of a business from a residential property on Charlotte Grove Enforcement action being taken.
- Motorbike racing on Jasmine Close/The Ridge Police informed.
- A fence leaning over dangerously on Alderman Close **Derwent** Housing contacted.
- Dangerous brickwork at a property on Tracy Close/Charlotte Grove now subject to enforcement action.
- ASB on Bourne Close reported to Housing on-going.
- Footpaths on the nature reserve have been strimmed.
- Rubbish bags/fly tipping on Ludlow Close **Still there.**

- Poor pavements on Carwood Road, Nicholas Road, David Grove Cllr Carr wrote petition to County Council – Cllr Carr has to present at a full council meeting and then the full council report back at a future meeting – this has not been done yet and expect to be achieved at the December meeting.
- The tarmac on footpaths on Bourne Close and Ludlow Close is coming up is part of on-going work previously discussed.
- Very deep pot hole on Nicholas Road has been dealt with.

3. Neighbourhood Plan

Councillors Carr described the purpose of the neighbourhood plan; allows residents to have a voice on planning applications / developments in the area. Application forms were available for residents to sign up to be a member of the Beeston North Neighbourhood Forum. It was expressed that this is voluntary and residents can be involved as much as they could offer. Steve will arrange a formal meeting of the forum once members reach the minimum of 21 members needed to create the Forum (approx. Feb 2019). At the first meeting the chairing / committee arrangements will be decided upon. If you would like to register your interest in joining the forum please contact Steve and Barbara

It was briefly discussed, as an example, that the forum could explore the issues within Houses of Multiple Occupation (HMOs), on Marlborough Road and car parking therein.

4. Residents' Issues

- a. Car park on Markham Road needs repairing.
- b. Ivy growing over the pavement at Sandy Lane Bus Stop on Derby Road. Ivy originating from a house on Nicholas Road.
- c. Residents fence falling down advised to phone housing repairs.
- d. Pot holes advised that these can be reported on the County Council's website. The pot hole will be inspected within 36 hours and if bad enough will be filled within 5 days if not speak to Councillor Carr.
- e. Councillor Carr asked for both Marlborough Road and Peveril Road to be considered at the same time re parking etc. Traffic surveys have been completed which are positive for creating a resident parking scheme, however, securing funding will be in competition with other areas of the Borough.
- f. In response to a resident Marlborough Road is not going to be resurfaced.
- g. Motorcyclists using Jasmine Close to go onto the Green. Residents advised to report to the Police on 101 every time.
- h. Parking issues on Marlborough Road and Peveril Road. Marlborough Road will be resident parking at the bottom section. One side of Peveril Road will be residents' parking and the other time limited. PCSOs aware of issues and have been working with the universities. Let Councillors know if there is an issue.

i. Issues with cyclists going down Wollaton Road very fast. Residents advised to report and keep reporting to the Police on 101. This creates a log of the issue, time and frequency and ultimately enables the Police to send resources appropriately.

5. Police

Craig introduced himself to residents, gave an overview of policing in the area and welcomed good ideas from residents to improve the area.

The travellers that visited the area were due to attend a funeral, it is thought, which when completed the travellers moved on.

The crime on your street web link: https://www.gov.uk/government/news/crime-on-your-street-revealed

allows you to find out what crime or anti-social behaviour has happened in your neighbourhood.

With regards to bike crime it is recommended that you purchase a D-Lock (about \pounds 30) to secure your bike.

Shed break-ins are lower than last year but residents must remain vigilant and mark your items with a secure pen or overtly mark.

Ladies use zip up bags and use purse bells.

Auto crime- make sure cars are locked and valuables not on view.

Crime prevention advice on various topics can be found on the police website: <u>https://www.nottinghamshire.police.uk/advice/prevention</u>

Craig can be contacted on Mobile 07545 701863 or email craig.gealy@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk

6. AOB

An update on the A52:

- Highways England will place speed monitoring equipment/average speed calculators in 2019
- Bus lane infringements will be enforced

7. Date of next meeting

To be confirmed as this may be the last meeting before the elections next year. A new venue will be sought to hold the meetings.

If you have any issues regarding the minutes or if you require them in large print or in audio format please contact Alex McLeish -Broxtowe Borough Council, Chief Executive's Department on 0115 917 3431

These minutes can be downloaded at www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk

ਜੇਕਰ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਇਹ ਲੀਫਲੇੲਟ ਕਿਸੀ ਹੋਰ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਜਾਂ ਫੌਰਮੈਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੈਣਾ ਚਹੁੰਦੇ ਹੋ ਤਾਂ ਕ੍ਰਿਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ 0115 9177777 ਤੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਕਰੋ।

如果你需要此傳單用其他的形式或文字寫成,請撥電話 0115 917 7777 與我們 聯絡.

اگرآ پ چاہتے ہیں کہ یہ لیف لیٹ آ پ کواردوز بان میں مہیا کیا جائے توبراه مهرباني فون نمبر: _ 01159177777 پردابط كري _

If you need this leaflet in other formats or languages contact us on 0115 917 7777